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From: Gregg D. Thomas <gthomas@tlolawfirm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 4:49 PM
To: Ken Turkel; Christina K. Ramirez

Cc: Rachel E. Fugate; Seth Berlin

Subject: Service on Gawker entities

Ken and Christina —

It has come to our attention that last week a process server attempted to serve a number of entities and

individuals at the offices of Gawker Media, LLC at 210 Elizabeth Street in New York. After Gawker Media’s

receptionist explained that those offices were not the proper place for service for those defendants and that

she could not accept service, the server then threw down the papers and left.

As you know, Gawker Media, LLC has voluntarily accepted service and has appeared in the action. It is the one

responsible for the content of gawker.com.

As previously explained, there are rio'claims against the other defendants and in most cases no jurisdiction

over them in Florida. That said, should plaintiff still want to serve those other parties, please be advised that:

1. Gawker Media Group, Inc. and Blogwire Hungary Szeilemi Alkotast Hasznosito KFT do not have any

operations or any employees, let alone a principal place of business, at the 210 Elizabeth Street

address.

2. As previously advised, Gawker Entertainment, LLC, Gawker Technology, LLC, Gawker Sales, LLC are

dissolved companies, which also have n0 principat place of business at that address since they are

dissolved.

3. Nick Denton and Kate Bennert need to be served personally, not by depositing papers at their

workplace.

While we view it as overkill to sue eight defendants (including three dissolved companies) in addition to

Gawker Media, LLC which is the entity that actually operates gawker.com, that is of course your

prerogative. Should you continue on that course, however, we wanted to provide you with the above

information so that you could serve them properly.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Gregg

Gregg D. Thomas
Thomas & LoCicero PL
Focusszd on Business Litigation, Media and IP Law

gthomas@flolawfirm.com ltlo!awf£rm.com

pin: 813.984.3060
I

direct: 813.984.3066



fax: 813.984.3070
I

tolI-free: 866.395.7100
601 South Boulevard, Tampa, FL 33606

Tampa
|

South Florida

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email message is intended for the personal and confidential use ofthe recipient(s)

designated above, This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law and any
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